# **Directory of Community Resources Prince George's County**



\*This directory was developed by the Prince George's School Mental Health Initiative with funding from the Maryland State Department of Education and Prince George's County Public Schools

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

Abuse and Assault	4
Advocacy	6
Alcohol and Drugs	7
Clothing Banks	11
Community Mental Health Centers/Counseling	14
Crisis	21
Department of Social Services	23
Employment	26
Food Banks	29
Foreign Born Services	37
GED Programs	40
Health Department	42
HIV/STD Testing and Resources	45
Hospitals	47
<u>Hotlines</u>	49
Housing Difficulties and Emergencies	52
Immunization/Medical	55
Learning and Other Disabilities	58
<u>Legal</u>	60
LGBT Programs and Support	62
Parent/Family Support and Services	64
Pregnancy/Infants	67
Prince George's School Mental Health Initiative	2

Prince George's County Public School System	70
Rape Crisis Centers and Support	72
Recreation and Other Youth Services	73
Shelters	77
Support Groups	79
Transitional Housing	81
Transportation	83
Websites	84

#### ABUSE AND ASSAULT

#### **Adult Protective Services**

925 Brightseat Road Landover, MD 20785 301.909.2228 Fax 301.909.2200 (To report suspected abuse/neglect)

#### Ayuda, Inc.

1707 Kalorama Avenue, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20009 202.387.4848

(Provides legal services, domestic violence services, and social services to immigrants)

#### **Bethel House**

6810 Floral Park Road Brandywine, MD 20613 301.372.1700

http://www.bethelhousei.org

(Provides emergency food pantry, financial assistance for rent and utilities, domestic violence and sexual abuse counseling, narcotics anonymous meetings, and a youth mentoring program)

#### **Department of Social Services:**

Abuse/Neglect and Child Protective Services 805 Brightseat Road Landover, MD 20785 Daytime: 301.909.2450 Nights/Weekends: 301.699.8605 Sexual Abuse Treatment Services 301.909.2000

## Family Crisis Center of Prince George's County

3601 Taylor Street Brentwood, MD 20722

301.779.2100; 24-hour hotline 1.866.DVCRISIS or 301.731.1203; Fax 301.779.2104

http://www.familycrisiscenter-pgco.org

(For domestic violence victims and offenders; offers anger management, emergency shelter, and legal advocacy)

## Prince George's Hospital Sexual Assault Center

3001 Hospital Drive Cheverly, MD 20785 Hotline 301.618.3154

http://www.dimensionshealth.org/pghc\_pro\_sac.shtml

(Provides crisis counseling, follow-up counseling, examinations, and victim advocacy)

## **ABUSE AND ASSAULT (Continued)**

## **Survivors of Incest Anonymous**

P.O. Box 190 Benson, MD 21018 410.893.3322 http://www.siawso.org

(Agency makes referrals to local 12-step programs)

#### **ADVOCACY**

## **Maryland Coalition for Inclusive Education**

7484 Candlewood Road, Suite R Hanover, MD 21076 410.859.5400 Toll Free 1.800.899.8837 Fax 410.859.1509 http://www.mcie.org

(Advocacy, trainings, and support for parents who have children with disabilities)

#### Maryland Coalition of Families for Children's Mental Health

10632 Little Patuxent Parkway, Suite 119 Columbia, MD 21044 410.730.8267 Toll Free 1.888.607.3637 Fax 410.730.8331 http://www.mdcoalition.org

(Provides advocacy, information, and support for families of children with mental health concerns)

#### **Maryland Committee for Children**

608 Water Street Baltimore, MD 21202 410.752.7588 Fax 410.752.6286 http://www.mdchildcare.org

(Provides assistance in locating child care, and advocacy on issues related to early childhood development; services available in Spanish)

## **Mental Health Association of Maryland**

711 West 40<sup>th</sup> Street, Suite 460 Baltimore, MD 21211 410.235.1178 Toll Free 1.800.572.MHAM (6426) Fax 410.235.1180 http://www.mhamd.org (Provides education and advocacy on behalf of individuals with mental illness)

## National Alliance for the Mentally III, Prince George's County Branch

8511 Legation Road New Carrollton, MD 20784 301.429.0970 http://www.namipgcmd.org

(Provides family-oriented mental health support, education, and advocacy)

#### On Our Own of Maryland

1521 South Edgewood Street, Suite C Baltimore, MD 21227 410.646.0262 Toll Free 1.800.704.0262 Fax 410.646.0264 http://www.onourownmd.org (Statewide consumer education and advocacy)

#### ALCOHOL AND DRUGS

#### **Adam's House Re-Entry Program**

5001 Silver Hill Road Suitland, MD 20746 240.492.2510

(Offers ex-offenders assistance in transitioning back into the community; services include legal assistance, substance abuse treatment, employment services, crisis intervention, and anger management)

## **Adolescent and Family Treatment Program**

1801 McCormick Drive, Suite 250 Upper Marlboro, MD 20774 301.883.3514 (Outpatient substance abuse treatment for adolescents and adults)

#### **Adult Children of Alcoholics (ACOA)**

http://www.adultchildren.org

(Support groups for adult children of alcoholics)

#### Al-Anon and Alateen

202.635.2023

http://www.al-anon-alateen-dcmd.org

(Support groups for relatives of addicts; meetings are in Prince George's County, District of Columbia, and Charles County)

#### **Alcoholics Anonymous**

Washington Area Intergroup 4530 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 111 Washington, DC 20008 202.966.9115 http://www.alcoholics-anonymous.org

(12-step programs for alcoholics)

## American Council on Alcoholism – Alcohol Treatment Helpline

1.800.527.5344

(Education and referral program for alcoholism – provides referrals nationwide)

#### **Bethel House**

6810 Floral Park Road Brandywine, MD 20613 301.372.1700

http://www.bethelhousei.org

(Provides emergency food pantry, financial assistance for rent and utilities, domestic violence and sexual abuse counseling, narcotics anonymous meetings, and a youth mentoring program)

## **ALCOHOL AND DRUGS (Continued)**

#### **Catholic Charities: Archdiocese of Washington**

924 G Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 202.772.4300

http://www.catholiccharitiesdc.org

(Offers adult education programs, shelters, healthcare, vocational training, family strengthening programs, mental health programs, substance abuse treatment, crisis assistance, and programs for immigrants)

## Center for Children and Parents (CAP) Program

501 Hampton Park Blvd Capitol Heights, MD 20743 301.324.2872

(Intensive outpatient services for substance abusing mothers with dependent children, must be a Prince George's county resident and over the age of 18)

#### **Cocaine Anonymous**

202.726.1717

http://www.ca.org

(Support group for cocaine users)

#### **Institute for Family Centered Services**

4351 Garden City Drive Landover, MD 20785 301.386.9490

http://www.ifcsinc.com

(Intensive in-home family services including therapy, case management and substance abuse treatment)

#### La Clinicia del Pueblo

2831 15<sup>th</sup> Street NW Washington, DC 20009 202.462.4788

(Offers medical services, and substance abuse treatment to the Latino community; language interpreters are available)

#### The Lambda Center

4228 Wisconsin Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20016 202.885.5610

http://www.thelambdacenter.com

(Provides mental health services and substance abuse treatment for the LGBT community, has a sliding fee scale)

## ALCOHOL AND DRUGS (Continued)

#### **Langley Park Youth and Family Services**

1401 E. University Blvd., Suite 201 Hyattsville, MD 20783 301.434.4895

(Free program for adolescents involved in drugs; provides counseling, treatment and random drug testing)

## Nar-Anon (Meeting)

5203 St. Barnabas Road Temple Hills, MD 20748 301.449.1645 or 202.561.7455

(Support groups for family and friends of drug abusers; meetings on Tuesdays, Fridays, and Saturdays; information line for Northern Virginia, Washington DC, and Maryland)

## **Narcotics Anonymous**

202.399.5316

http://www.cprna.org

(Support groups for recovering addicts)

## **Prince George's County Health Department**

(Provides individual, group, and family counseling for teens with a substance abuse problem) 3003 Hospital Drive, Ground Floor 1401 E. University Blvd., Suite 201 Cheverly, MD 20785 Hyattsville, MD 20783

301.583.5920 301.434.4895

9314 Piscataway Road 13992 Baltimore Avenue, Suite 203

Clinton, MD 20735 Laurel, MD 20707 301.856.9400 301.498.4500

#### Reality, Inc.

200 Laurel Avenue Laurel, MD 20707 301.490.5551

Halfway house: 301.490.5543

(Rehabilitative services for homeless persons addicted to drugs and alcohol)

#### **Renaissance Treatment Center**

525 Eastern Avenue, 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Capitol Heights, MD 20743 301.925.2255

www.rmgrtc.org

(Drug testing for adolescents accompanied by a legal guardian; General cost for testing is \$20)

## **ALCOHOL AND DRUGS (Continued)**

## The Salvation Army Adult Rehabilitation Center (ARC)

3304 Kenilworth Avenue Bladensburg, MD 20781 301.277.7878

http://www.uss.salvationarmy.org/uss/www uss washdcarc.nsf

(Provides occupational work therapy, educational tutoring, counseling and housing for men that are addicts)

#### Second Genesis: Melwood House for Women and Women with Their Children

4620 Melwood Road Upper Marlboro, MD 20772 301.563.6527 http://www.secondgenesis.org

(Assists women with addictions and their children)

#### **Substance Abuse Information and Treatment Referrals**

1.800.662.HELP (4357)

(Finds drug and alcohol treatment programs in the area for people seeking help)

## The Triangle Club

2030 P Street NW Washington, DC 20036 202.659.8641 <a href="http://www.triangleclub.org">http://www.triangleclub.org</a> (Offers LGBT 12 step, AA and Al-Anon meetings)

#### **CLOTHING BANKS**

## **Adventist Community Services of Greater Washington**

501 Sligo Avenue Silver Spring, MD 20910 301.585.6556

http://www.acsgw.org

(Open Monday-Thursday; provides clothing and food to those in need; English as a second language (ESL) and computer classes are also provided for a small fee)

#### **Ager Road United Methodist Church**

6301 Ager Road West Hyattsville, MD 20782 301.422.2131

(Open on Thursdays from 9am to 11am; provides food and clothing)

#### **American Rescue Workers**

301.336.6200

Half price on everything on the second Saturday of each month.

*Thrift store locations:* 

716 Ritchie Road 6003 Old Central Avenue Capitol Heights, MD 20743 Capitol Heights, MD 20743

## **Faith Community Baptist Church**

13618 Layhill Road Silver Spring, MD 20906 301.460.8188

http://mychurchfcbc.org

(Provides food, clothing, school supplies, and tutoring to those in need)

## **Family Outreach Center of Ebenezer AME Church**

7800 Allentown Road Fort Washington, MD 20744

301.248.5000

(Hours of operation: Mondays, Tuesdays, & Thursdays 10am–1pm & 7pm-9pm; Saturdays 11am-1pm)

#### First Baptist Church of Suitland

5400 Silver Hill Road Suitland, MD 20747 301.735.6111

(Call first; referrals from agencies are accepted Mondays-Thursdays 9am to 5pm; Open Tuesday 9am to 5pm by appointments only; provides food and clothing)

#### **First New Horizon Baptist Church**

9511 Piscataway Road P.O. Box 176 Clinton, MD 20735 301.856.9177

(Food pantry and clothing bank open Monday through Friday)

## **CLOTHING BANKS (Continued)**

#### Forestville New Redeemer Baptist Church

7808 Marlboro Pike Forestville, MD 20744 301.736.4488

(Must live south of Central Avenue; food pantry is open on Thursdays and clothes are available on Saturdays)

## **Help By Phone**

P.O. Box 324

Riverdale, MD 20738

301.699.9009

(Clothing can be picked up at St. Christopher Episcopal Church in New Carrollton; must call first at 301.577.1281)

#### **Lanham Church of God**

9030 Second Street Lanham, MD 20706 301.340.8888

(Open on Monday from 7pm-9pm and Saturday 10am-3pm; offers food and clothing)

#### Martha's Closet

Eastminister Presbyterian Church 5601 Randolph Street Hyattsville, MD 20784 301.262.3744

(Call Tuesdays and Thursdays between 9am and noon; ID and referral from agencies or congregations are required for food but are not required for clothing)

#### **Martha's Outfitter**

2114 14<sup>th</sup> Street, NW Washington DC 20009 202.328.6608

http://www.marthastable.org/

(Provides free or low cost clothing, linens, and toiletries; open Tuesday through Saturday from 9am-2pm)

#### **Mission of Love**

6180 Old Central Avenue Capitol Heights, MD 20746 301.333.4440

http://www.molinc.org

(Provides clothing primarily and furniture when it is available)

#### **Shabach Ministries**

2101 Kent Village Drive Landover, MD 20785 301.322.9593

(Emergency food pantry and clothing closet; open Monday through Friday 10am - 2pm and the second and fourth Saturday of each month)

## **CLOTHING BANKS (Continued)**

## **Sowing Empowerment and Economic Development**

6201 Riverdale Road, #200 Riverdale, MD 20737 301.458.9808 http://www.seedinc.org

(Offers a food pantry, clothing bank, and home buyer workshops)

## **United Communities Against Poverty**

1400 Doewood Lane Capitol Heights, MD 20743 301.322.5700

http://www.ucappgc.org/

(Provides food, clothing and housing assistance; call for hours)

#### COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH CENTERS/COUNSELING

#### Adam's House

7826 Central Avenue Landover, MD 20785 301.324.2996

(Serves male residents of Prince George's County between the ages of 10 and 25 without children, and up to age 35 with children)

#### Adam's House

5001 Silver Hill Road Suitland, MD 20746 240-492-2510

Health Center

(Offers parenting education, family planning, health education, job placement, counseling and GED preparation to male adolescents and young fathers)

Re-Entry Program

(Offers ex-offenders assistance in transitioning back into the community; services include legal assistance, substance abuse treatment, employment services, crisis intervention, and anger management)

## **Affiliated Sante' Group**

4372 Lottsford Vista Road Lanham, MD 20706 301.429.2171

http://www.thesantegroup.org

(Provides outpatient mental health treatment for children, adolescents, and adults)

#### **Affordable Behavioral Consultants**

1400 Mercantile Lane, Suite 206 Largo, MD 20774 301.386.7722 Fax 301.386.7789 http://abccares.net

(Provides therapeutic mentoring, individual and family counseling, and tutoring)

#### Alek's House

4200 Forbes Blvd., Suite 104 7930 Cryden Way, Suite 100 Lanham, MD 20706 District Heights, MD 20746 301.429.6100 301.420.7772

http://www.alekshousemd.com

(Provides mentoring, tutoring, and therapy to children and adolescents)

#### All That's Therapeutic

6192 Oxon Hill Road, Suite 311 Oxon Hill, MD 20745 301.567.0400

(Provides individual, group, and family counseling; accepts Medicaid and has a sliding fee scale)

#### Arms Reach

7700 Old Branch Avenue, Suite 104B Clinton, MD 20735 301.877.7748

http://www.armsreachllc.com

(Provides therapeutic mentoring, tutoring, and group therapy for children and adolescents)

## **Ascensions Community Services Inc.**

1526 Howard Road SE Washington, DC 20020 http://www.2ascend.org/

(Provides therapy for children, adults and families; accepts Medicaid and has a sliding fee scale)

#### **Bethel House**

6810 Floral Park Road Brandywine, MD 20613 301.372.1700

http://www.bethelhousei.org

(Provides an emergency food pantry, financial assistance for rent and utilities, domestic violence and sexual abuse counseling, narcotics anonymous meetings, and a mentoring program for youth)

## Catholic Charities: Archdiocese of Washington

924 G Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 202.772.4300

http://www.catholiccharitiesdc.org

(Offers adult education programs, shelters, healthcare, vocational training, family strengthening programs, mental health programs, substance abuse treatment, crisis assistance, and immigration programs)

## **Center for Therapeutic Concepts Incorporated**

1400 Mercantile Lane Largo, MD 20774 301.386.2991

(Provides counseling for children, adolescents, and families; MD Medicaid only)

#### City of College Park Youth and Family Services

4912 Nantucket Road College Park, MD 20740 301.474.1210

(Provides individual and group counseling, support groups for parents, and crisis intervention)

#### Community Counseling and Mentoring Services, Inc.

1400 Mercantile Lane, Suite 232 Largo, MD 20774 301.583.0001 Fax 301.583.3403

http://www.ccms-inc.net

(Provides counseling for children, adolescents, and families)

#### Community Crisis Services, Inc.

P.O. Box 149

Hyattsville, MD 20781 Office: 301.864.7095 211 if using a cell phone Local Hotline: 301.864.7161 Statewide Hotline: 800.422.0009 Local Suicide Hotline: 301.864.7130 http://www.communitycrisis.org

(24 hour call center for individuals in crisis or those in need of information on mental health services or

social service organizations)

#### **Contemporary Therapeutic Services**

6525 Belcrest Road, Suite G-40 Hyattsville, MD 20782 301.779.8345

(Provides services to children, adolescents, and adults; services available in Spanish, French or Creole)

#### **Crawford Consulting and Mental Health Services**

6490 Landover Road, Suite D Cheverly, MD 20785 301.341.5111 Fax 301.341.5211 http://www.crawfordconsulting.org (Also provide mentoring and tutoring)

#### **Essential Therapeutic Perspectives**

8100 Professional Place, Suite 202 Landover, MD 20785 301.577.4440

#### Family Behavioral Services, LLC

6475 New Hampshire Avenue, Suite 610 Hyattsville, MD 20783 301.270.3200 <a href="http://www.familybservices.com">http://www.familybservices.com</a> (Provides services in Spanish)

## Family Service Foundation, Inc.

5301 76<sup>th</sup> Avenue Landover Hills, MD 20784 301.459.2121 Fax 301.459.0675

http://www.fsfinc.org

(Provides services for the Deaf/Hearing Impaired, accepts uninsured patients)

## **Greenbelt Cares Youth and Family Service Bureau**

25 Crescent Road Greenbelt, MD 20770 301.345.6660 (Provides family counseling, tutoring, GED preparation, and employment for teens)

#### **Institute for Family Centered Services**

4351 Garden City Drive Landover, MD 20785 301.386.9490 http://www.ifcsinc.com

(Intensive in-home family services including therapy, case management, and substance abuse treatment)

#### **Institute for Life Enrichment**

7411 Riggs Road, Suite 216 Hyattsville, MD 20783 301.474.3750

(Provides services to children, adolescents, and adults; accepts Medical Assistance, and Medicare)

#### La Clinicia del Pueblo

2831 15<sup>th</sup> Street NW Washington, DC 20009 202.462.4788

(Offers medical services, counseling interpretation, and substance abuse treatment to the Latino community)

## The Lambda Center

4228 Wisconsin Avenue NW Washington, DC 20016 202.885.5610 http://www.thelambdacenter.com

(Provides mental health services and substance abuse treatment for the LGBT community, has a sliding fee scale)

## **Maryland Family Resources**

903 Brightseat Road Landover, MD 20785 301.333.2980

(Provides services to children, adolescents, and adults; accepts uninsured patients)

## **Maryland Multicultural Youth Center**

7411 Riggs Road Hyattsville, MD 20783 301.431.3121

http://www.layc-dc.org

(Provides GED and Pre-GED classes, job readiness training, employment placement, counseling and gang prevention for youth aged 11-24)

#### **Mental Health Resources Plus**

6192 Oxon Hill Road Oxon Hill, MD 20745 301.749.2003

http://www.mhrplus.com

(Provides crisis intervention, therapy, and case management to children and their families)

#### **Mentor Clinical Care**

9200 Basil Court, Suite 200 Largo, MD 20774 301.925.9851 (Provides services to children and adolescents)

## New Pathways Therapeutic Services, Inc.

4200 Forbes Blvd., Suite 116 Lanham, MD 20706 301.577.7390

#### **Progressive Life Center**

1933 Montana Avenue, NE Washington, DC 20002 202.842.2016 Fax 202.842.0604 http://www.ntuplc.org (Provides family therapy) 8800 Jericho City Drive Landover, MD 20785 301.773.1701

#### **Psychiatric Institute of Washington**

4228 Wisconsin Avenue, NW Washington, DC.20016 202.885.5600 or 800.369.2273 http://www.psychinstitute.com

(Has inpatient and outpatient services for adolescents)

#### **QCI Behavioral Health**

9475 Lottsford Road, Suite 250 Upper Marlboro, MD 20774 301.636.6504 http://www.gcibh.org

(Therapeutic services for adults)

#### **RIMS Center for Enrichment & Development**

5354 Sheriff Road Chapel Oaks, MD 20743 301.773.8201 (Provides services to children, adolescents, and adults)

## **Safe Harbor Christian Counseling**

9901 Allentown Road Fort Washington, MD 20744 301.248.0015 http://www.safeharbor1.com/

(Provides individual, group, and couples counseling; must call for an appointment)

## **Sexual Minority Youth Assistance League (SMYAL)**

410 7<sup>th</sup> Street SE Washington, DC 20003 202.546.5940

http://www.smyal.org

(Offers counseling, support, HIV testing, and recreational activities to LGBT youth)

#### **Transition Counseling Services**

1300 Mercantile Lane Upper Marlboro, MD 20774 301.772.5300 (Offers counseling to children and adolescents)

#### Vesta, Inc.

 3900 Forestville Road
 9320 Annapolis Road, Suite 100
 10123 Senate Drive

 Forestville, MD 20747
 Lanham, MD 20706
 Lanham, MD 20706

 301.736.2636
 301.577.8152
 301.459.9840

(Serves only adults- 18 and up) (Both Lanham locations serve Hispanic youth)

http://www.vesta.org

## **Youth Services Bureau**

http://www.maysb.com

(Individual, family, group counseling, and crisis intervention are provided)

Locations:

2614 Kenhill Drive Bowie, MD 20715 301.809.3033

4912 Nantucket Road College Park, MD 20740 301.474.1210

2000 Marbury Drive District Heights, MD 20747 301.336.7600 13992 Baltimore Avenue, Suite 203 Laurel, MD 20707 301.498.4500

25 Crescent Road Greenbelt, MD 20770 301.345.6660

#### **CRISIS**

#### **Catholic Charities: Archdiocese of Washington**

924 G Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 202.772.4300

http://www.catholiccharitiesdc.org

(Offers adult education programs, shelters, healthcare, vocational training, family strengthening programs, mental health programs, substance abuse treatment, crisis assistance, and immigration programs.)

## **Catholic Charities Langley Park**

7949 15<sup>th</sup> Avenue Hyattsville, MD 20883 301.434.6453

Hvattsville, MD 20781

(Provides employment, food bank, adult education, emergency assistance, and counseling to new immigrants)

## Community Crisis Services, Inc.

P.O. Box 149

Office: 301.864.7095
211 if using a cell phone
Local Hotline: 301.864.7161
Statewide Hotline: 800.422.0009
County Crisis Line: 301.927.4500
Local Suicide Hotline: 301.864.7130
Local Homeless Hotline: 301.864.7140
http://www.communitycrisis.org

(24 hour call center for individuals in crisis or those in need of information on mental health services or social service organizations)

## **Community Services**

425 Brightseat Road Landover, MD 20785 301.909.6330 Fax 301.909.6331

(Emergency food assistance, eviction prevention, homeless services, Maryland energy assistance)

## **Department of Social Services**

Abuse/Neglect Hotlines

Daytime: 301.909.2450 Nights/Weekends: 301.699.8605

Sexual Abuse Treatment Services 301.909.2000

## **CRISIS** (Continued)

**Emergency Assistance Locations** 

(Emergency food assistance, eviction prevention, homeless services, and sexual abuse treatment services)

Hyattsville: 301.209.5000 Landover: 301.909.6000 Temple Hills: 301.316.7700

Emergency Assistance to Families with Children (EAFC) 1.800.332.6347

EAFC provides emergency cash assistance to families who need help paying rent, utilities, or other emergency bills. Families must have at least one child under the age of 21 and living with them, provide proof that they are behind on rent, and present a notice from the utility company that service has been/will be cut off.

#### Family Crisis Center of Prince George's County

3601 Taylor Street Brentwood, MD 20722

301.779.2100; 24-hour hotline 1.866.DVCRISIS or 301.731.1203; Fax 301.779.2104

http://www.familycrisiscenter-pgco.org

(Provide legal advocacy, domestic violence counseling, anger management, and emergency shelter for abused spouses and their children. Spanish-speaking counselors are available.)

#### **Family Investment Offices**

(Food stamps, medical assistance, temporary cash assistance, temporary emergency housing)

Locations:

Hvattsville 6505 Belcrest Road Hyattsville, MD 20782 301.209.5000 Fax 301.209.5216 South County Multi-Service Center 4235 28<sup>th</sup> Avenue Temple Hills, MD 20748 301.316.7700 Fax 301.316.7701

Landover

425 Brightseat Road Landover, MD 20785 301.909.6000 Fax 301.909.6067

#### First Call for Help

United Way 1.800.492.0618 http://www.uwcm.org

(Free information and referrals to health and human services)

#### **Maryland Crisis Hotline**

1.800.422.0009

#### **Prince George's County Crisis Response**

301.429.2185

## DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY

http://www.dhr.state.md.us/pgcounty.htm

## Child, Adult, and Family Services

925 Brightseat Road Landover, MD 20785 301.909.2000 Fax 301.909.2200

(Adoption, foster home licensing, respite care, and in-home aide services)

## **Community Services**

425 Brightseat Road Landover, MD 20785 301.909.6330 Fax 301.909.6331

(Emergency food assistance, eviction prevention, homeless services, and Maryland energy assistance)

#### **Family Investment Offices**

(Food stamps, medical assistance, temporary cash assistance, temporary emergency housing)

Hvattsville 6505 Belcrest Road Hyattsville, MD 20782

301.209.5000 Fax 301.209.5216

**South County Multi-Service Center** 4235 28<sup>th</sup> Avenue

Temple Hills, MD 20748

301.316.7700 Fax 301.316.7701

#### Landover

425 Brightseat Road Landover, MD 20785 301.909.6000 Fax 301.909.6067

## Hotline Numbers:

Abuse/Neglect (Daytime)

301.909.2450

#### Abuse/Neglect (Evening/Weekend)

301.699.8605

#### **Customer Service**

301.909.7025

#### **Emergency Assistance Locations**

(Emergency food assistance, eviction prevention, homeless services, and sexual abuse treatment services) Hyattsville 301.209.5000 Landover 301.909.6000 Temple Hills 301.316.7700

## **Foster and Adoptive Home Recruitment**

301.909.2010

## DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY (Continued)

http://www.dhr.state.md.us/pgcounty.htm

#### **Homeless Shelter Hotline**

888.731.0999

#### **Maryland Department of Human Resources**

https://www.marylandsail.org/

(This website allows you to apply online for food stamps, temporary cash assistance, medical assistance, Maryland Children's Health Program, Maryland Energy Assistance Program, and the Child Care Subsidy Program.)

## **Purchase of Child Care Subsidy Program**

301.909.6200

http://www.mdchildcare.org

(This program is part of the Department of Social Services and gives eligible families vouchers to help pay for child care.)

## **Transitional Housing**

805 Brightseat Road Landover, MD 20785 301.909.7000

(Houses men and women, with or without children and two parent families for 9 to 24 months)

## Programs Provided By the Department of Social Services:

A person can apply for any of the following services below through their local DSS office. For information on applying, call 1.800.332.6347

#### **Burial Assistance Program**

The Burial Assistance Program is available to help with funeral expenses of the deceased when their families can not afford funeral costs. Eligibility includes recipients of Temporary Cash Assistance, Medical Assistance and SSI.

#### **Electric Universal Service Program**

This program assists low-income customers with their electric bills.

#### **Emergency Assistance to Families with Children (EAFC)**

EAFC provides emergency cash assistance to families who need help paying rent, utilities, or other emergency bills. Families must have at least one child under the age of 21 and living with them, provide proof that they are behind on rent, and present a notice from the utility company that service has been/will be cut off.

## **Food Stamps**

Helps low income families purchase food; Eligibility depends on if you: work for low wages, are unemployed, work part time, receive welfare, are elderly or disabled and live on a small income, or are homeless.

## DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY (Continued)

http://www.dhr.state.md.us/pgcounty.htm

#### **Homelessness Prevention Program (HPP)**

Helps provide loans to families facing eviction from their homes. To be eligible, you must: live in a rental property, verify the pending eviction, and show receipts and statements that prove you cannot afford to pay your rent.

#### **Maryland Child Support Enforcement Program**

This program helps caretakers/parents receive child support. You must be able to establish paternity of the child and be willing to provide information about the absent parent. There are no income requirements. To apply for child support you need to go to the DSS in Temple Hills.

## Maryland Children's Health Program (MCHP)

Provides health care coverage to low-income children up to age 19 and pregnant women

## **Maryland Energy Assistance Program (MEAP)**

The Maryland Energy Assistance Program (MEAP) provides assistance with heating bills. Payments are made to your utility company on your behalf. Under this program there is limited assistance available to replace broken or inefficient refrigerators and furnaces.

#### **Maryland Pharmacy Assistance Program**

The Maryland Pharmacy Assistance Program provides help to qualified residents, regardless of age, who are not eligible for the Maryland Medical Assistance Program. Eligibility is not limited to the elderly and disabled.

## Maryland Reaching Independence and Stability through Employment (R.I.S.E.)

R.I.S.E. trains people with job specific skills necessary to obtain jobs that pay at least \$10 an hour and offer benefits. Head of households, youth in homes receiving temporary cash assistance, non-custodial parents who owe child support, and transitioning foster care youth are eligible for this program.

#### Medicaid

The program provides health care insurance for low-income families and individuals. The insurance covers in-patient/outpatient hospital expenses, pharmacy costs, basic physician care, nursing home costs, medical day care, personal care, mental health, and substance abuse treatment.

## **Temporary Cash Assistance (TCA)**

This program helps families with minor children receive TCA for a total of 60 months. All applicants must be seeking employment while receiving TCA.

#### Temporary Disability Assistance Program (TDAP)

This program provides limited cash assistance for disabled adults. Applicants must be disabled and have no children under 18 living with them. A doctor must fill out a medical form stating the applicant cannot work for at least three months.

#### **EMPLOYMENT**

#### **Adam's House Health Center**

5001 Silver Hill Road Suitland, MD 20746 240.492.2510

(Offers parenting education, family planning, health education, job placement, counseling and GED preparation to male adolescents and young fathers)

## Casa De Maryland

734 University Blvd., E. Silver Spring, MD 20903 301.431.4185

http://www.casademaryland.org

(Provides English classes, literacy classes, trainings, workshops, legal assistance, and employment to Latino immigrants)

#### **Catholic Charities: Archdiocese of Washington**

924 G Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 202.772.4300

http://www.catholiccharitiesdc.org

(Offers adult education programs, shelters, healthcare, vocational training, family strengthening programs, mental health programs, substance abuse treatment, crisis assistance, and immigration programs)

#### **Catholic Charities Langley Park**

7949 15<sup>th</sup> Avenue Hyattsville, MD 20883 301.434.6453

(Provides employment, food bank, adult education, emergency assistance, and counseling services)

#### **Family Support Center**

Adelphi/Langley Park 8908 Riggs Road Adelphi, MD 20783 301.431.6210

(Provides employment assistance to women that are pregnant or that have a child under the age of 4)

#### **Housing Initiative Partnership**

6201 Belcrest Road Hyattsville, MD 20782 301.699.3835

www.hiphomes.org

(Creates housing opportunities for the low and moderate-income residents of Prince George's County as well as job training and life skills)

#### **EMPLOYMENT (Continued)**

#### Job Corps

Potomac Job Corps Center 1 DC Village Lane, S.W. Washington, DC 20032 202.574.5000 http://jobcorps.dol.gov/

(Provides job training and has child care for commuter students at this location)

## **Jobs Have Priority**

6113 Breezewood Road Greenbelt, MD 20770 301.982.5025

http://www.jobshavepriority.org/

(Helps homeless people obtain permanent employment; must have a referral from a shelter)

#### **Maryland Division of Unemployment Insurance**

1.800.827.4839

http://www.dllr.state.md.us/employment/unemployment.shtml

(Processes claims for unemployment)

## **Maryland Multicultural Youth Center**

7411 Riggs Road Hyattsville, MD 20783 301.431.3121

http://www.layc-dc.org

(Provides GED and Pre-GED classes, job readiness training, employment placement, counseling and gang prevention for youth aged 11-24)

## Maryland One Stop Career Center – Prince George's County

1100 Mercantile Lane, Suite 100 Largo, MD 20774 301.618.8425 Fax 301.386.5533

http://www.dllr.state.md.us/county/pg/index.shtml

(Provides assistance to individuals who are in search of employment: workshops on job search topics, assistance in resume writing, as well as use of copiers, fax machines, and phone)

## Maryland Reaching Independence and Stability through Employment (R.I.S.E.)

805 Brightseat Road Landover, MD 20785 301.909.7000

(R.I.S.E. trains people with job specific skills necessary to obtain jobs that pay at least \$10 an hour and offer benefits. Head of households, youth in homes receiving temporary cash assistance, non-custodial parents who owe child support, and transitioning foster care youth are eligible for this program)

## **EMPLOYMENT (Continued)**

#### **Mission of Love**

6180 Old Central Avenue Capitol Heights, MD 20746 301.333.4440 <a href="http://www.molinc.org">http://www.molinc.org</a> (Provides job search skills and computer training)

## **United Communities Against Poverty**

P.O. Box 31356 1400 Doewood Lane Capitol Heights, MD 20731 301.322.5700

http://www.ucappgc.org/

(Provides GED preparation, computer skills training, resume writing, job training, and job placement)

#### **Women's Resource Center**

6420 Allentown Road Camp Springs, MD 20748 301.265.8420

http://www.co.pg.md.us/Government/AgencyIndex/FamilyServices/womens-resource.asp

(Provides training and educational opportunities to women who live in Prince George's County)

#### **FOOD BANKS**

## **Adventist Community Services of Greater Washington**

501 Sligo Avenue Silver Spring, MD 20910 301.585.6556

http://www.acsgw.org

(Open Monday-Thursday; provides clothing and food to those in need; English as a second language (ESL) and computer classes are also provided for a small fee).

#### **Ager Road United Methodist Church**

6301 Ager Road West Hyattsville, MD 20782 301.422.2131

(Open on Thursdays from 9am to 11am; provides food and clothing)

## American Rescue Workers, Inc.

716 Ritchie Road Capitol Heights, MD 20743 301.336.6200 http://www.rescuedc.com

(This program gives food only once to a family. There are no requirements.)

#### **Bethel House**

6810 Floral Park Road Brandywine, MD 20613 301.372.1700

http://www.bethelhousei.org

(Provides emergency food pantry, financial assistance for rent and utilities, domestic violence and sexual abuse counseling, narcotics anonymous meetings, and youth's mentoring program.)

## **Bowie Pantry and Emergency Aid Fund**

3120 Belair Drive Bowie, MD 20715 301.262.6765

http://www.bowiefoodpantry.org

(Food pantry open Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays from 9am to 11am.)

## **Brentwood Foursquare Gospel Church**

3414 Tilden Street Brentwood, MD 20722 301.864.1176

(Free groceries Tuesdays and Thursdays from 10am to 3pm; must call for an appointment)

#### **Capital Area Food Bank**

645 Taylor Street, NE Washington, DC 20017 202.526.5344 http://www.capitalareafoodbank.org

Programs offered by the Capital Area Food Bank:

## The Brown Bag Program

(Provides food for low income seniors and families on a monthly basis throughout the D.C. Metro area)

#### Operation Frontline

(A cooking-based nutrition program that focuses on teaching cooking skills, nutrition basics, and food budgeting)

Food for Kids; the Weekend Bag Program

(Provides children with food bags when school is out and on the weekends)

#### **Catholic Charities Langley Park**

7949 15th Avenue Hyattsville, MD 20883 301.434.6453

(Provides employment, food bank, adult education, emergency assistance, and counseling to new immigrants)

#### **Central Baptist Church**

5412 Annapolis Road Bladensburg, MD 20712 301.699.5886 (Open the 2<sup>nd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Saturday of each month from 10am to 2pm)

## **Church of Living God**

1417 Chillum Road Hyattsville, MD 301.559.8893 (Open 10am to Noon on Saturdays)

## **Clinton Baptist Church**

8701 Woodyard Road Clinton, MD 20735 301.868.1177 (Call first, open on Tuesdays)

## **Cornerstone Baptist Church**

3636 Dixon Street Temple Hills, MD 20748 301.894.7998

(Call Tuesday through Friday between 10am to 2pm; referrals from an agency preferred) Double-click **HERE** to return to the Table of Contents

#### Elizabeth House, FISH of Laurel

P.O. Box 36 Laurel, MD 20707

301.776.9296 301.262.7106 (24 hour answering service)

http://www.fishoflaurel.org

(Free meals daily; the food pantry is open Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday to Laurel residents)

## **Faith Community Baptist Church**

13618 Layhill Road Silver Spring, MD 20906 301.460.8188

http://mychurchfcbc.org

(Provides food, clothing, school supplies, and tutoring to those in need)

## **Family Outreach Center of Ebenezer AME Church**

7800 Allentown Road Ft. Washington, MD 20744 301.248.5000

(Hours of operation: Monday, Tuesday, & Thursday 10am–1pm & 7pm-9pm; Saturday 11am-1pm)

## First Baptist Church of Suitland

5400 Silver Hill Road Forestville, MD 20747 301.735.6111

(Open on Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday from 9am to 5pm; Offers food and clothing)

#### First Baptist of Upper Marlboro

7415 Crain Highway Upper Marlboro, MD 20772 301.952.0117 www.firstbaptistum.com

(Open Monday through Thursday from 9am to 4:30pm and on Friday from 9am to 12:30pm)

#### First New Horizon Baptist Church

9511 Piscataway Road PO Box 176 Clinton, MD 20735 301.856.9177

(Food pantry and clothing bank open Monday through Friday)

## Forestville New Redeemer Baptist Church

7808 Marlboro Pike Forestville, MD 20747 301.736.4488

(Must live south of Central Avenue; food pantry open on Thursdays and clothes available on Saturdays)

#### Freedom Way Baptist Church

1266 Benning Road Capitol Heights, MD 20743 301.736.0184 (Open 10am to noon on Monday and Wednesday)

## **Galilee Baptist Church**

2101 Shadyside Avenue Suitland, MD 20746 301.420.5013 (Call on Tuesdays and Thursdays, must have ID)

#### **Gethsemane United Methodist Church**

910 Addison Road South Capitol Heights, MD 20743 301.336.1219 (Open Monday through Thursday 10am to noon; call for an appointment; must bring ID)

#### **Harvest Temple Church of God**

6608 Wilkins Place Forestville, MD 20747 301.420.1417 (Open Tuesday through Thursday from noon to 2pm, must have ID)

#### Help By Phone

P.O. Box 324 Riverdale, MD 20738 301.699.9009

(Call to find the nearest pantries for emergency food; sometimes has diapers and formula; must provide social security card and photo id)

#### **Hunter Memorial**

4719 Silver Hill Road Suitland, MD 20746 301.735.5761

(Call for an appointment; food is available for distribution on Wednesday; bring ID)

#### **ICAC Inc-Oxon Hill Food Pantry**

4915 St. Barnabas Road Temple Hills, MD 20757 301.899.8358 or 301.868.2365

(Must bring ID, Social Security card for each person in the family, proof of residence and must live in the following zip codes: 20735, 20744, 20745, 20746, 20747, 20748, 20607, and 20623.)

## Jericho City of Hope

8501 Jericho City Landover, MD 20785 301.333.0500

(Gives food for families in need on Tuesdays and Thursdays from 4pm to 6pm; must live in Prince George's County, have an ID and social security number)

## **Langley Park Community Center**

1500 Merrimack Road Hyattsville, MD 301 445-4508 (First come, first serve once a month; call for times)

#### **Lanham Church of God**

9030 Second Street Lanham, MD 20706 301.340.8888

(Open on Monday from 7pm-9pm and Saturday 10am-3pm. Offers food and clothing)

## **Maple Springs Baptist Church**

4131 Belt Road Capitol Heights, MD 20743 301.735.1020 (Call first; open Monday, Wednesday and Friday)

#### Martha's Closet

Eastminister Presbyterian Church 5601 Randolph Street Hyattsville, MD 20784 301.262.3744

(Call Tuesday and Thursday between 9am and noon; ID and referral from agencies or congregations are required for food but are not required for clothing)

## **Mission of Love**

6180 Old Central Avenue Capitol Heights, MD 20746 301.333.4440 http://www.molinc.org

#### Mt. Calvary Church

6700 Marlboro Pike Forestville, MD 20747 301.735.5532

(Open Mondays and Thursdays from 9:30am to 11:30am; call first)

#### **National Church of God**

6700 Bock Road Fort Washington, MD 20744 301.567.9500 (Call first, must have ID)

## **New Revival Kingdom Church**

7821 Parston Drive Forestville, MD 20747 301.736.4535 (Open Thursdays, bring ID)

#### **Rising Star Holy Temple**

5312 Sheriff Road Capitol Heights, MD 20743 301.773.9655 (Call first; ID and referral required)

## Saint Hugh of Grenoble Church

135 Crescent Road Greenbelt, MD 20770 301. 474.4322

(Free groceries; Greenbelt residents only, must call in advance to make an appointment; ID and proof of residency required)

#### Salvation Army of Prince George's County

4825 Edmonston Road Hyattsville, MD 20781 301.277.6103

(Open Monday through Friday 9am to 11:30am and 1pm to 3:30pm; Prince George's County residents only)

#### **Seed Food Distribution Center**

6201 Riverdale Road Riverdale, MD 20737 301.277.6199

(Free groceries; Open Monday, Wednesday, and Friday from 12-3 pm by appointment only, must bring ID, birth certificates and proof of income)

#### **Shabach Ministries**

2101 Kent Village Drive Landover, MD 20785 301.322.9593

(Emergency food pantry and clothing closet; open Monday through Friday 10am to 2pm and the second and fourth Saturday of each month)

#### **SHARE Program**

301.864.3115

http://www.sharedc.org

(Provides a package of groceries valued between \$35.00 and \$45.00 for the price of \$20.00, payable by cash, money order, EBT or food stamps. Included in the package is a balanced combination of frozen meats, rice/beans/pasta, and fresh fruit and vegetables.)

## **Sharing Pantry: Saint Pius X Parish**

3300 Moreland Place Bowie, MD 20715 301.262.2141 ext. 10 (Open Monday-Thursday from 9:00 to 4:30, must live in Bowie)

#### **Southeast Church of Christ**

3601 Southern Avenue Suitland, MD 20746 301.423.2320 (Open Monday through Friday 9am to 2:30pm)

#### St. Bernardine of Siena Catholic Church

2400 Brooks Drive Suitland, MD 20746 301.736.0707

(Call on Monday; open Tuesday from 9:00am to noon; must live in 20743 or 20746)

#### St. Camillus

1600 Camillus Drive Silver Spring, MD 20903 301.434.8400

(Free groceries Friday from 3:00-5:00 pm and Saturday from 10:00am- noon; must live in Langley Park or Silver Spring)

## St. John's Episcopal Church

9801 Livingston Road Fort Washington, MD 20744 301.248.4290

www.fortwashingtonfoodpantry.net

(Open Saturday from 10:00am to noon, ID required, must live in Clinton, Fort Washington or Oxon Hill)

#### St. Margaret's Food Pantry

408 Addison Road South Seat Pleasant, MD 20743 301.366.3345

#### St. Mark the Evangelist Catholic Church

7501 Adelphi Road Hyattsville, MD 20783 301.422.8300 (Free groceries Tuesdays from 10am to 12:00; must have ID)

#### St. Paul's United Methodist Church

6634 St. Barnabas Road Oxon Hill, MD 20745 301.567.4433

http://www.stpumcmd.org

(Call for an appointment; open Tuesday-Friday from 9am to 12:00, must bring ID)

## **United Communities Against Poverty**

1400 Doewood Lane Capitol Heights, MD 20743 301.322.5700 http://www.ucappgc.org/

(Provides food, clothing and housing assistance; call for hours)

#### **United Methodist Church of the Redeemer**

1901 Iverson Street Temple Hills, MD 20748 301.894.8622 (Open Monday through Friday from 9am to 1pm, call first)

#### Walker Mill Garden Outreach Center

6974 Walker Mill Road Capitol Heights, MD 20743 301.808.0096

(Open Monday through Friday from 9am to 5pm; must live in Capitol Heights, District Heights, or Forestville)

## Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) Program

1.800.242.4942

http://www.fns.usda.gov/wic/

(Federally funded food support for pregnant women and children through age five)

#### FOREIGN BORN SERVICES

### Adelphi/Langley Park Family Support Center

8908 Riggs Road Adelphi, MD 20783 301.431.6210

http://www.childrenresource.org

(Provides family literacy, parenting classes, support groups free of charge; transportation is included)

### **Adventist Community Services of Greater Washington**

501 Sligo Avenue Silver Spring, MD 20910 301.585.6556

http://www.acsgw.org

(Open Monday-Thursday; provide clothing and food to those in need; English as a second language (ESL) and computer classes are also provided for a small fee).

#### Ayuda, Inc.

1707 Kalorama Avenue, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20009 202.387.4848

(Provides legal services, domestic violence services, and social services to immigrants)

## Casa De Maryland

734 University Boulevard, East Silver Spring, MD 20903 301.431.4185

http://www.casademaryland.org

(Provides English classes, literacy classes, trainings, workshops, legal assistance, and employment to Latino immigrants)

#### **Catholic Charities: Archdiocese of Washington**

924 G Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 202.772.4300

http://www.catholiccharitiesdc.org

(Offers adult education programs, shelters, healthcare, vocational training, family strengthening programs, mental health programs, substance abuse treatment, crisis assistance, and immigration programs)

#### **Catholic Charities Langley Park**

7949 15<sup>th</sup> Avenue Hyattsville, MD 20883 301.434.6453

(Provides employment, food bank, adult education, emergency assistance, and counseling to new immigrants)

### **FOREIGN BORN SERVICES (Continued)**

## Family Crisis Center of Prince George's County

3601 Taylor Street

Brentwood, MD 20722

301.779.2100; 24-hour hotline 1.866.DVCRISIS or 301.731.1203; Fax 301.779.2104

http://www.familycrisiscenter-pgco.org

(Provides domestic violence services, legal advocacy, anger management, emergency shelter for abused spouses and their children; Spanish speaking counselors are available)

#### La Clinicia del Pueblo

2831 15<sup>th</sup> Street NW Washington, DC 20009 202.462.4788

(Offers medical services, counseling interpretation and substance abuse treatment to the Latino community)

## **Langley Park Family Law Clinic**

8011 New Hampshire Avenue Langley Park, MD 20783 301.864.8353 ext. 14

(Provides legal advice and information for Spanish speaking clients; Open on Monday, Wednesday, and Friday at 9am on a first-come-first-serve basis)

## **Literacy Council of Prince George's County**

6532 Adelphi Road, Suite 101 Hyattsville, MD 20782 301.699.9770

http://www.literacycouncil.org/

(Available for individuals aged 17 and older who are not enrolled in school; free tutoring for GED preparation classes and ESOL classes are available)

## Maryland Institute for Individual and Family Therapy

7307 Baltimore Avenue, #208 College Park, MD 20740 301.227.3250

(Offers individual, group and family counseling; Spanish counselors available)

# **Prince George's Community College Adult Education Programs**

301 Largo Road Building TS Largo, MD 20774 301.322.0891

http://www.pgcc.edu/visitors/communityEducation/adulteducation.aspx

(Provides GED preparation and ESOL classes for adults and young adults; Pre-GED classes are free and the GED classes are \$75)

# FOREIGN BORN SERVICES (Continued)

# U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

1.800.375.5283

http://www.uscis.gov

(Federal agency that oversees immigration to the United States. Services include: citizenship, immigration of family members, working in the U.S., and adoptions)

#### **GED PROGRAMS**

#### **Adam's House Health Center**

5001 Silver Hill Road Suitland, MD 20746 240.492.2510

(Offers parenting education, family planning, health education, job placement, counseling and GED preparation to male adolescents and young fathers)

### **Catholic Charities: Archdiocese of Washington**

924 G Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 202.772.4300

http://www.catholiccharitiesdc.org

(Offers adult education programs, shelters, healthcare, vocational training, family strengthening programs, mental health programs, substance abuse treatment, crisis assistance, and immigration programs)

#### **Greenbelt Cares Youth and Family Service Bureau**

25 Crescent Road Greenbelt, MD 20770 301.345.6660

(Provides family counseling, tutoring, GED preparation, and employment for teens)

## **Literacy Council of Prince George's County**

6532 Adelphi Road, Suite 101 Hyattsville, MD 20782 301.699.9770

http://www.literacycouncil.org/

(Available for individuals aged 17 and older who are not enrolled in school; Free tutoring for GED preparation classes and ESOL classes are available)

#### **Maryland Multicultural Youth Center**

7411 Riggs Road Hyattsville, MD 20783 301.431.3121

http://www.layc-dc.org

(Provides GED preparation classes, job readiness training, employment placement, counseling and gang prevention for youth aged 11-24)

#### **Prince George's Community College Adult Education Programs**

301 Largo Road Building TS Largo, MD 20774 301.322.0891

http://www.pgcc.edu/visitors/communityEducation/adulteducation.aspx

(Provides GED preparation and ESOL classes for adults and young adults; Pre-GED classes are free and the GED classes are \$75)

# **GED PROGRAMS (Continued)**

**United Communities Against Poverty** 

P.O. Box 31356 1400 Doewood Lane Capitol Heights, MD 20731 http://www.ucappgc.org/

301.322.5700

(Provides GED preparation, computer skills training, resume writing, job training, and job placement)

# HEALTH DEPARTMENT PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY

## **Prince George's County Health Department**

1701 McCormick Drive, Suite 200 Largo, MD 20774 301.883.7834

http://www.co.pg.md.us/Government/AgencyINdex/Health/index.asp

## **Prince George's County Healthline**

1.888.561.4049

(Assists in connecting individuals with appropriate Health Department services)

H LLC .	
Health Centers:	
Cheverly Health Center	
3003 Hospital Drive	
Cheverly, MD 20785	
Alcohol and Drug Abuse Treatment	301.583.5920
Communicable Disease Control	301.583.3750
Dental Case Management for Children	301.583.3384
Dental Clinic for Children and Pregnant Women	301.583.5900
HIV/AIDS:	
Medical and Case Management Services	301.583.3700
Counseling and Testing	301.583.7752
Maternity and Family Planning	301.583.3340
Rabies Control	301.583.3750
Sexually Transmitted Disease Control	301.583.3150
Tuberculosis Control	301.583.3110
Inglewood Office Centre 2	
1801 McCormick Drive, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Floor	
Largo, MD 20774	
Adult Health Program	301.883.3526
Breast & Cervical Cancer Screening	301.883.3525
Colorectal Cancer Screening	301.883.3524
Tobacco Control Program	301.772.1192
Alcohol and Substance Abuse:	
Adolescent and Prevention Programs	301.883.3514
Alcohol and Drug Abuse Community Network	301.883.7855

## Center for Children and Parents (CAP) Program

501 Hampton Park Blvd. Capitol Heights, MD 20743

301.324.2872

(Intensive outpatient services for substance abusing mothers with dependent children, must be a Prince George's county resident and over the age of 18)

# HEALTH DEPARTMENT PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY (Continued)

#### **Division of Addictions and Mental Health**

425 Brightseat Road, Suite 290 Landover, MD 20785 301.808.1870 (Substance abuse counseling)

Adolescent and Prevention Program: 301.883.3514

Alcohol and Drug Abuse Community Network: 301.883.7855

Youth Crisis Line: 1.800.422.0009

## **Evening Community Pediatric Center**

Oxon Hill High School 6701 Leyte Drive Oxon Hill, MD 20745 301.749.5241

(Serves children ages 3-21; open by appointment only on Tuesday from 5-9 pm)

## **Healthy Start Program**

9201 Basil Court Largo, MD 20774 301.883.7230

http://www.co.pg.md.us/Government/AgencyIndex/Health/healthy start.asp

(Services for pregnant women at-risk of having low birth weight babies)

#### **Healthy Teens Center**

7824 Central Avenue Landover, MD 20785

http://www.co.pg.md.us/Government/AgencyIndex/Health/healthy\_teens.asp

Healthy Teens and Young Adults Program 301.324.5141

(Provides free pregnancy tests and information on birth control methods and abstinence)

Adam's House (services for young men and fathers) 301.324.2996

#### **Immunizations for Children**

3003 Hospital Drive Cheverly, MD 20785 301.583.3300

## **Infants and Toddlers Program**

9201 Basil Court Largo, MD 20774 301.883.7250

(Services for children up to 36 months of age who are experiencing developmental delays)

# HEALTH DEPARTMENT PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY (Continued)

## **Infant at Risk Program**

Prince George's Hospital Center 3001 Hospital Drive Cheverly, MD 20785 301.618.2464

(Early intervention and coordination of services for at-risk pregnant and newly parenting women and their babies up to age 1)

## **Lead Poisoning Testing**

9201 Basil Court Largo, MD 20774 301.883.7230

#### Prince George's Hospital Sexual Assault Center

3001 Hospital Drive Cheverly, MD 20785 Hotline 301.618.3154

http://www.dimensionshealth.org/pghc\_pro\_sac.shtml

(Provides crisis counseling, follow-up counseling, examinations, and victim advocacy)

#### **Suitland Health and Wellness Center**

5001 Silver Hill Road, 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Suitland, MD 20746 240.492.2500 (Provides medical and dental services for non-emergencies)

## Women, Infants, and Children Program

1.800.242.4942

http://www.fns.usda.gov/wic/

(Federally funded food support for pregnant women and children through age five)

#### Women's Wellness Center

Silver Hill Station 4053 Silver Hill Rd. Suitland, MD 20746 301.630.2420

(Health assessment and case management services for uninsured and underinsured women ages 18-44)

#### HIV/STD TESTING AND RESOURCES

#### The Center: A Home for GLBT in Metro DC

1111 14<sup>th</sup> Street NW, Suite 350 Washington, DC 20005 202.682.2245

http://www.thedccenter.org

(Center for the DC metro GLBT community; provide programs for the arts, addictions, HIV/AIDS information and advocacy)

#### **Cheverly Health Center**

3003 Hospital Drive Cheverly, MD 20785 301.583.7752

#### D. Leonard Dyer Regional Health Center

9314 Piscataway Road Clinton, MD 20735 301.856.9490 (Free testing on Monday-Wednesday from 1:00 to 3:30 pm)

## **Health Education Resource Organization (HERO)**

1734 Maryland Avenue Baltimore, MD 21201 410.685.1180

(Provides information, education, crisis intervention, referral, and case management)

#### **Maryland State AIDS Hotline**

1.800.638.6252

## **Prince George's Community College Baden Hall**

301 Largo Road, Room 132 Largo, MD 20774 301.322.0845 (Free HIV testing on Thursdays from 10am to 2pm)

#### **Prince George's County Health Department**

(Provides clinical examinations, diagnosis, treatment for STDs, and Hepatitis B immunization) 301.583.3150

(HIV/AIDS counseling, testing and treatment including medical care, medication assistance, dental care, mental health, substance abuse counseling, transportation, and emergency financial assistance. HIV testing is provided Monday through Friday 9:00am to 11:30am and 1:00pm to 3:30pm and on Wednesday from 4:00 to 6:00pm by appointment only) 301.583.3700

# **HIV/STD TESTING AND RESOURCES (Continued)**

# Sexual Minority Youth Assistance League (SMYAL)

410 7<sup>th</sup> Street SE Washington, DC 20003 202.546.5940 http://www.smyal.org

(Offer counseling, support, HIV testing, and recreational activities to LGBT youth)

## **Whitman Walker Clinic**

1701 14<sup>th</sup> Street, NW Washington, DC 20009 202.745.7000 http://www.wwc.org

## HOSPITALS

District of Columbia:

\*Children's National Medical Center

111 Michigan Avenue NW

202.476.5000

**George Washington University Hospital** 

900 23<sup>rd</sup> Street NW

202.715.4000

**Georgetown University Hospital** 

3800 Reservoir Road NW

202.444.2000

**Hadley Memorial Hospital** 

4601 Martin Luther King Jr. Avenue

202.574.5700

**Howard University Hospital** 

2041 Georgia Avenue

202.865.6100

**National Rehabilitation Hospital** 

102 Irving Street NW

202.877.1000

Montgomery County:

**Holy Cross Hospital** 

1500 Forest Glen Road Silver Spring, MD 20910

301.754.7000

**Potomac Ridge Behavioral Health** 

14901 Broschart Road Rockville, MD 20850

301.251.4500

\*Has child inpatient psychiatric unit.

**Providence Hospital** 

1150 Varnum Street NE

202.269.7000

\*Psychiatric Institute of Washington

4228 Wisconsin Avenue NW

202.885.5600

**Sibley Memorial Hospital** 

5255 Loughboro Road NW

202.537.4000

**Specialty Hospital of Washington** 

700 Constitution Avenue NE

202.543.4800

St. Elizabeth's Hospital

2700 Martin Luther King Jr. Avenue SE

202.645.5460

**Washington Hospital Center** 

110 Irving Street NW

202.877.7000

**Shady Grove Adventist Hospital** 

9901 Medical Center Drive Rockville, MD 20850

240.826.6000

**Washington Adventist Hospital** 

7600 Carroll Avenue Takoma Park, MD 20912

301.891.7600

# **HOSPITALS** (Continued)

Prince George's County:

**Doctors Community Hospital** 8118 Good Luck Road Lanham, MD 20706 301.552.8118

**Fort Washington Medical Center** 11711 Livingston Road Fort Washington, MD 20744 301.292.7000

**Southern Maryland Hospital** 7503 Surratts Road Clinton, MD 20735 301.868.8000 **Laurel Regional Hospital** 7300 Van Dusen Road Laurel, MD 20707 301,725,4300

**Prince George's Hospital Center** 3001 Hospital Drive Cheverly, MD 20785 301.618.2000

## **HOTLINES**

#### **Adolescent Crisis Intervention and Counseling**

1.800.999.9999

## **AIDS Hotline**

1.800.638.6252

## **Alcohol and Drugs**

1.800.821.4357

#### **Asthma**

1.800.222.LUNG (5864)

#### **CDC National AIDS Hotline**

1.800.342.2437

# **Chemical Dependents Anonymous**

1.888.232.4673

#### Childhelp USA - National Child Abuse Hotline

1.800.422.4453

## **Crisis Response Hotline**

301.927.4500

## Domestic Violence Hotline - My Sister's Place

202.529.5991

## **Eating Disorders Awareness and Prevention**

1.800.931.2237

#### **Family Tree**

1.800.243.7337

(24-Hour Family Stress Line)

## **Gamblers Anonymous**

1.888.GA.HELPS

## **Homeless Hotline**

1.888.731.0999

#### **Legal Aid Bureau**

410.951.7750

## **Maryland 211 Information Hotline**

211 or 301.864.7161

## **HOTLINES** (Continued)

# **Maryland State AIDS Hotline**

1.800.638.6252

## **Maryland Youth Crisis Hotline**

1.800.422.0009

#### **Narcotics Anonymous**

1.800.777.1515

## National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information

1.800.729.6686

## **National Drug and Alcohol Treatment Referral**

1.800.662.HELP (4357)

### National Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, and Transgender Hotline

1.888.843.4564

#### National HIV/AIDS/STD Hotline (CDC)

1.800.342.AIDS (2437)

#### **National Runaway Switchboard**

1.800.786.2929

## **National Suicide Hopeline**

1.800.SUICIDE (784-2433)

## **National Suicide Prevention Lifeline**

1.800.273.TALK (8255)

#### **Overeaters Anonymous**

301.460.2800

## Prince George's County Crisis Response System

301.927.4500

## R.A.I.N.N. Rape, Abuse, Incest National Network

1.800.656.HOPE (4673)

#### **Salvation Army**

301.277.6104

#### **Suicide Hotline**

301.864.7130

## Teens who Cut

1.800.366.8288 (1-800-DONT-CUT)

# **HOTLINES** (Continued)

## Tobacco

1.800.QUIT.NOW (784-8669) (24-Hour hotline for people 18 and older)

# The Trevor Helpline

1.866.488.7386 (A 24 hour confidential suicide hotline for LGBTQ youth)

#### HOUSING DIFFICULTIES AND EMERGENCIES

#### **Bethel House**

6810 Floral Park Road Brandywine, MD 20613 301.372.1700

http://www.bethelhousei.org

(Provides emergency food pantry, financial assistance for rent and utilities, domestic violence and sexual abuse counseling, substance abuse support meetings, and a youth mentoring program)

#### **Bowie Pantry and Emergency Aid Fund**

3120 Belair Drive Bowie, MD 20715 301.262.6765

www.bowiefoodpantry.org

(Food pantry and financial assistance offered to seniors, disabled persons, and families in need)

## **Catholic Charities: Archdiocese of Washington**

924 G Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 202.772.4300

http://www.catholiccharitiesdc.org

(Offers adult education programs, shelters, healthcare, vocational training, family strengthening programs, mental health programs, substance abuse treatment, crisis assistance, and immigration programs)

## **Department of Social Services**

Programs provided by the Department of Social Services:

Emergency Assistance- 301.209.5000

Eviction Prevention- 301.909.6330

Homelessness Prevention Program (HPP) - 1.800.332.6347

Helps provide loans to families facing eviction from their homes. To be eligible, you must: live in a rental property, verify the pending eviction, and show receipts and statements that prove you cannot afford to pay your rent.

Maryland Energy Assistance Program- 301.909.6300

The Maryland Energy Assistance Program (MEAP) provides assistance with heating bills. Payments are made to your utility company on your behalf. Under this program there is limited assistance available to replace broken or inefficient refrigerators and furnaces.

#### **Glenarden Housing Authority**

8639 Glenarden Parkway Glenarden, MD 20706 301.772.0880 (Provides low-rent housing to families)

## **HOUSING DIFFICULTIES AND EMERGENCIES (Continued)**

#### **Housing Initiative Partnership**

6525 Belcrest Road Hyattsville, MD 20782 301.699.3835

http://www.hiphomes.org

(Creates housing opportunities for the low and moderate-income residents of Prince George's County as well as job training and life skills)

## Laurel Advocacy & Referral Services: Winter Haven

311 Laurel Avenue Laurel, MD 20707 301.776.0442

(Provide emergency shelter, transitional housing, motel placements, food, eviction prevention, and counseling)

## **Maryland Housing Search**

1.877.428.8844

http://www.marylandhousingsearch.org

(Free listing of properties including Section 8 housing)

#### Mission of Love

6180 Old Central Avenue Capitol Heights, MD 20746 301.333.4440

http://www.molinc.org

(Services provided include housing assistance and life skills)

## Prince George's Housing and Community Development

9400 Peppercorn Place

Upper Marlboro, MD 20774

Public Housing: 301.883.5470

Section 8 Rental Assistance: 301.883.5501

#### **Salvation Army**

4825 Edmonston Road Hyattsville, MD 20781 301.277.6104 (Assists in paying high water bills for residents)

## **Sowing Empowerment and Economic Development**

6201 Riverdale Road #200 Riverdale, MD 20737 301.458.9808

http://www.seedinc.org

(Services include food pantry, clothing bank, and home buyer workshops)

## **HOUSING DIFFICULTIES AND EMERGENCIES (Continued)**

## Tel-Life

800.525.0145

http://www.dhr.state.md.us/fia/tellife.htm

(Provides qualified low-income individuals with telephone service)

### **United Community Against Poverty (UCAP)**

301.322.5700 P.O. Box 31356 1400 Doewood Lane Capitol Heights, MD 20731 http://www.ucappgc.org

#### Programs provided by UCAP include:

Service-Linked Housing Program

(Serves individuals who are presently or about to become homeless, provides resources on affordable housing)

## Progressive Path Program

(Offers permanent housing with supportive services to persons with disabilities. Life skills training, mental health, housing placement, and GED preparation services are also provided.)

#### IMMUNIZATION/MEDICAL

#### **Adam's House Health Center**

5001 Silver Hill Road Suitland, MD 20746 240-492-2510

(Offers parenting education, family planning, health education, job placement, counseling and GED preparation to male adolescents and young fathers)

### **Catholic Charities: Archdiocese of Washington**

924 G Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 202.772.4300

http://www.catholiccharitiesdc.org

(Offers adult education programs, shelters, healthcare, vocational training, family strengthening programs, mental health programs, substance abuse treatment, crisis assistance, and immigration programs)

#### **Community Clinic**

7676 New Hampshire Avenue Takoma Park, MD 20912 301.431.2972 (Serves youth up to age 17)

#### **Help By Phone**

P.O. Box 324 Riverdale, MD 20738 301.699.9009

(Prescription assistance is provided to clients who need to fill a prescription for the first time; Will not provide assistance for prescriptions that are mood altering or addictive)

#### **Immunizations for Children**

3003 Hospital Drive Cheverly, MD 20785 301.583.3300

## **Kaiser Bridge Health Insurance**

301.856.9449

(Subsidized insurance for families within 200% of Federal poverty limit with assets of less than \$5000)

#### La Clinicia del Pueblo

2831 15<sup>th</sup> Street NW Washington, DC 20009 202.462.4788

(Offers medical services, counseling interpretation and substance abuse treatment to the Latino community)

## **IMMUNIZATION/MEDICAL (Continued)**

#### **Lakewood Family Clinic**

1400 Mercantile Lane, Suite 180 Upper Marlboro, MD 20774 301.925.7022

(Provides vaccinations; walk-in or call to make an appointment)

## Maryland Children's Health Program (MCHP)

1.800.456.8900

http://www.dhmh.state.md.us/mma/mchp

(Provides health care coverage to low-income children up to age 19 and pregnant women of any age; bilingual services available)

#### **Maryland Health Insurance Plan**

1.888.444.9016

http://www.marylandhealthinsuranceplan.state.md.us/

(State managed health insurance plan for people that are unable to obtain health insurance from other insurance plans)

## **Maryland Medicaid Pharmacy Program**

1.800.492.5231

http://www.dhmh.state.md.us/mma/mpap

## **Prescription Drug Price Finder**

1.866.298.8245

(Compares the prices of commonly used prescriptions to pharmacies in a specified area)

#### **Primary Adult Care Program (PAC)**

PAC Program Application P.O. Box 386 Baltimore, MD 21203-0386 1.800.226.2142

www.dhmh.state.md.us/mma/pac/index.htm

(Offers health services to people ages 19 and up who make a limited amount of money each year)

#### Prince George's Health Department: Division of Maternal and Child Health

3003 Hospital Drive Cheverly, MD 20785 301.583.3300 (Provides immunizations)

## **Prince George's County Health Department**

1701 McCormick Drive, Suite 200 Largo, MD 20774 301.883.7834 (Provides medical services for patients that have HIV, an STD, or TB)

# IMMUNIZATION/MEDICAL (Continued)

## **Spanish Catholic Center Clinic**

1015 University Blvd., E. Silver Spring, MD 20902 301.434.8985

Pediatrics: 301.434.3999

Clinic hours: 8:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. Monday-Friday

(Bilingual services available)

## **Walker Mill Health Center**

1458 Addison Rd., S. Capitol Heights, MD 20743 301.324.1500 (Bilingual services available)

#### LEARNING AND OTHER DISABILITIES

#### The Arc of Prince George's County

1401 McCormick Drive Largo, MD 20774 301.925.7050

http://www.thearcofpgc.org

(Provides family services, infant and toddler service coordination, and employment service to people who have a disability)

## **Department of Family Services**

5012 Rhode Island Avenue Hyattsville, MD 20781 301.985.3800

(Provide support and resources to people that are elderly, have a mental illness, children with disabilities, and families)

## **Developmental Disabilities Administration**

201 W. Preston Street, 4<sup>th</sup> Floor

Baltimore, MD 21201

410.767.5600 Toll Free 1.877.4MD.DHMH (463.3464) Fax 410.767.5850

http://dhmh.maryland.gov/dda md/

(State agency that coordinates and funds services in Maryland for people with developmental disabilities)

### **Independence Now**

12301 Old Columbia Pike, Suite 101 Silver Spring, MD 20904 301.277.2839 Fax 301.277.4587

http://www.innow.org

(Provides mentoring to individuals with a disability who live in nursing facilities; also provide assistance in areas such as home modifications and Social Security benefits planning)

#### **Learning Disabilities Association of Maryland**

P.O. Box 744 Dunkirk, MD 20754 1.888.265.6459

http://www.ldamc.org

(Provide support groups, referrals, advocacy training, and literature about learning disabilities)

## **Maryland Coalition for Inclusive Education**

7484 Candlewood Road, Suite R

Hanover, MD 21076

410.859.5400 Toll Free 1.800.899.8837 Fax 410.859.1509

http://www.mcie.org

(Provide advocacy, trainings, and support for parents who have children with disabilities)

## **LEARNING AND OTHER DISABILITIES (Continued)**

#### **Maryland Disability Law Center**

1800 N. Charles Street, 4th floor Baltimore, Maryland 21201

410.727.6352 Toll Free 1.800.233.7201 Fax 410.727.6389

http://www.mdlcbalto.org

(Legal representation for special education/disability cases)

## Maryland State Department of Education Division of Rehabilitation Services (D.O.R.S)

http://www.dors.state.md.us/dors

(Provides job training and placement for people with disabilities)

Lanham Location: Oxon Hill Location:

East Point Metro Business Center 6188 Oxon Hill Rd., Suite 500

4451-Z Parliament Place Oxon Hill, MD 20745

Lanham, MD 20706 301.749.4660

301.306.3600

#### Melwood

5606 Dower House Road Upper Marlboro, MD 20772 301.599.8000

http://www.melwood.org

(Provides job training, employment, housing, recreation and life skills to people with developmental disabilities)

#### Prevention of Blindness Society of Metropolitan Washington

2216 Rhode Island Ave., NE Washington, DC 20018 202.269.0203

(Provides low cost glasses to patients that have a prescription)

## Prince George's County Infant and Toddlers Program

9314 Piscataway Road, Suite 230 Clinton, MD 20735 301.883.7428

(Provides family activities, educational tools, and workshops to parents)

## Prince George's County Public Schools - Special Education Office

John Carroll Elementary School 1400 Nalley Terrace Landover, MD 20785 301.618.8300

#### LEGAL

#### Adam's House Re-Entry Program

5001 Silver Hill Road Suitland, MD 20746 240-492-2510

(Offers ex-offenders assistance in transitioning back into the community; services include legal assistance, substance abuse treatment, employment services, crisis intervention, and anger management)

#### Ayuda, Inc.

1707 Kalorama Avenue, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20009 202.387.4848

(Provides legal services, domestic violence services, and social services to immigrants)

#### Casa De Maryland

734 University Boulevard, E. Silver Spring, MD 20903 301.431.4185

http://www.casademaryland.org

(Provides English classes, literacy classes, trainings, workshops, legal assistance, and employment to Latino immigrants)

## **Community Legal Services of Prince George's County**

P.O. Box 374 Riverdale, MD 20738 301.864.8353 http://www.clspgc.org

Family Law Clinic for the Self-Represented

Circuit Courthouse, Room 2435

14735 Main Street

Upper Marlboro, MD 20772

(Provides free legal advice; sign-in begins at 9am, on a first-come-first-serve basis)

Langley Park Family Law Clinic

8011 New Hampshire Avenue

Langley Park, MD 20783

(Provides legal advice and information for Spanish speaking clients. Open on Monday, Wednesday, and Friday at 9am, first-come-first-serve basis)

#### Special Education Project

(Refers special education students to volunteer attorneys for assistance in securing the proper educational setting and support needed for a student to succeed; bilingual services are provided)

## **LEGAL** (Continued)

## **Department of Juvenile Services**

Largo Office: Upper Marlboro Office:
99 Commerce Place, Second Floor 14735 Main Street, Suite 079 M
Largo, MD 20774 Upper Marlboro, MD 20772

301.333.3310 301.952.2580

## Family Crisis Center of Prince George's County

3601 Taylor Street Brentwood, MD 20722

301.779.2100; 24-hour hotline: 1.866.DVCRISIS or 301.731.1203;

Fax 301.779.2104

http://www.familycrisiscenter-pgco.org

(For domestic violence victims and offenders; offers anger management, emergency shelter, and legal advocacy)

## **House of Ruth Legal Clinic**

240.450.3270

http://www.hruth.org

(Domestic violence cases)

#### **Legal Aid Bureau**

6811 Kenilworth Avenue, Suite 500 Riverdale, MD 20737 301.927.6800 Toll Free 1.888.215.5316

http://www.mdlab.org

(Free legal services to individuals who meet income eligibility requirements)

#### **Maryland Crime Victims Resource Center (Stephanie Roper Foundation)**

1001 Prince George's Blvd., Suite 750 Upper Marlboro, MD 20774-7427 301.952.0063 301.952.2319 Fax

http://www.mdcrimevictims.org

(Court accompaniment, legal information and assistance, legal representation)

#### **Maryland Disability Law Center**

1800 North Charles Street, 4th floor
Baltimore, Maryland 21201
410.727.6352 Toll Free 1.800.233.7201 Fax 410.727.6389
<a href="http://www.mdlcbalto.org">http://www.mdlcbalto.org</a>
(Special education/disability cases)

# **Maryland Volunteer Lawyer Service**

1 North Charles Street, Suite 222
Baltimore, MD 21201
1.800.510.0050
(Intake hours are Monday-Thursday from 9am to 1pm)

#### LGBT PROGRAMS AND SUPPORT

#### **Advocates for Youth**

2000 M Street NW, Suite 750 Washington, DC 20036 202.419.3420

http://www.advocatesforyouth.org

(Provides advocacy, education, and support to teens to learn more about sexual health)

#### **BiNet USA**

4201 Wilson Blvd #110-311 Arlington, VA 22203 1.800.585.9368

http://www.binetusa.org

(Website offers information and support to bisexuals)

## The Center: A Home for LGBT in Metro DC

1111 14<sup>th</sup> Street NW, Suite 350 Washington, DC 20005 202.682.2245

http://www.thedccenter.org

(Center for the DC metro GLBT community; programs for the arts, addictions; HIV/AIDS information and advocacy)

#### **Coalition for Positive Sexuality**

PO Box 77212 Washington, DC 20013 773.604.1654

http://www.positive.org

(A grassroots organization focusing on providing sexuality information to teens)

#### Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, and Transgender Helpline

Information and crisis intervention Monday-Friday 6pm-11pm, Saturday 6pm-10pm 1.888.340.4528

#### **GLBT National Help Center**

http://www.glnh.org

Youth to Youth peer counseling (up to age 25): 1.800.246.7743

Youth and adults counseling and information resource: 1.888.843.4564

(Free and confidential peer counseling and local information for the LGBT community)

## **Greenbelt Pride**

PO Box 122

Greenbelt, MD 20768

http://www.greenbeltpride.org

(A community group for LGBT of Greenbelt and the surrounding area)

## **LGBT PROGRAMS AND SUPPORT (Continued)**

#### The Lambda Center

4228 Wisconsin Avenue NW Washington, DC 20016 202.885.5610 http://www.thelambdacenter.com

(Provides mental health services and substance abuse treatment for the LGBT community; has a sliding fee scale)

#### Parents, Families, and Friends of Lesbians and Gays of DC (PFLAG)

1701 14<sup>th</sup> Street NW Washington, DC 20009

202.638.3852 Helpline: 301.439.3524

(Provides support, advocacy, education, and therapist referrals to the LGBT community)

#### **Parents Resources Hotline**

800.793.5156

(Provides resources to parents about the LGBT community)

## **The Peer Listening Line**

1.800.399.7337

(Youth support and information line; Monday-Friday 5pm to 10pm)

## **Sexual Minority Youth Assistance League (SMYAL)**

410 7<sup>th</sup> Street SE Washington, DC 20003 202.546.5940

http://www.smyal.org

(Offer counseling, support, HIV testing, and recreational activities to LGBT youth)

## The Trevor Helpline

866.488.7386

(A 24-hour confidential suicide hotline for LGBT youth)

## The Triangle Club

2030 P Street NW Washington, DC 20036 202.659.8641

http://www.triangleclub.org

(Offers LGBT 12 step, AA, and Al-Anon meetings)

#### PARENT/FAMILY SUPPORT AND SERVICES

### **AARP**, Grandparent Information Center

http://www.aarp.org/families/grandparents

601 E Street, NW Washington, DC 20049 202.434.2296 Toll Free 1.888.687.2277

(Provides resources and referrals to local support groups for grandparents with primary support roles)

#### Adam's House Health Center

5001 Silver Hill Road Suitland, MD 20746 240.492.2510

(Offers parenting education, family planning, health education, job placement, counseling and GED preparation to male adolescents and young fathers)

## Adelphi/Langley Park Family Support Center

8908 Riggs Road Adelphi, MD 20783 301.431.6210

http://www.childresource.org

(Provides family literacy, parenting classes, and support groups free of charge; transportation is provided)

## The Arc of Prince George's County

1401 McCormick Drive Largo, MD 20774 301.925.7050

http://www.thearcofpgc.org

(Provides parents of children with disability resources in the community)

#### Catholic Charities: Archdiocese of Washington

924 G Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 202.772.4300

http://www.catholiccharitiesdc.org

(Offers adult education programs, shelters, healthcare, vocational training, family strengthening programs, mental health programs, substance abuse treatment, crisis assistance, and immigration programs)

#### The Family Tree

805 Brightseat Road, Suite 239 Landover, MD 20785 301.909.2318 Fax 301.909.2330 http://www.familytreemd.org

(Parent mentoring and parenting classes on topics including stress management and teen parenting)

### PARENT/FAMILY SUPPORT AND SERVICES (Continued)

#### Jwanzaa Youth Partnership

P.O. Box 7886 Largo, MD 20792 301.808.9310

http://www.jwanzaa.org

(Provides parent support and mentoring for teens)

#### **Maryland Coalition for Inclusive Education**

7484 Candlewood Road, Suite R Hanover, MD 21076 410.859.5400 Toll Free 1.800.899.8837 Fax 410.859.1509 http://www.mcie.org

(Advocacy, training, and support for parents who have children with disabilities)

#### Maryland Coalition of Families for Children's Mental Health

10632 Little Patuxent Parkway, Suite 119 Columbia, MD 21044 410.730.8267 Toll Free 1.888.607.3637 Fax 410.730.8331 http://www.mdcoalition.org

(Advocacy, information, and support for families of children with mental health concerns)

## Maryland State Department of Education: Family Support Services

9201 Basil Court, Suite 440 Largo, MD 20774 301.883.7428

http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/msde/divisions/earlyinterv/infant\_toddlers/about/family\_support\_services

(Provides information on community services, support groups, and advocacy groups for parents of children with developmental delays or disabilities from birth to 21 years old)

## **Maryland State Department of Education: Partners for Success**

Judith Hoyer Family Learning Center 8908 Riggs road Adelphi, MD 20783 301.431.5675

(Provides information and resources about disabilities and community services; help parents make informed decisions about their child's education; parents need to have children aged 3 to 21)

#### National Alliance for the Mentally Ill, Prince George's County Branch

8511 Legation Road New Carrollton, MD 20784-2825 301.429.0970 http://www.namipgcmd.org

(Provides advocacy, education and support groups)

## PARENT/FAMILY SUPPORT AND SERVICES (Continued)

#### Parent's Place of Maryland

801 Cromwell Park Drive, Suite 103 Glen Burnie, MD 21061 410.768.9100 Fax 410.768.0830

http://www.ppmd.org

(For families of children with disabilities – education, training, support, parent-to-parent mentoring)

## **Prince George's Child Resource Center**

9475 Lottsford Road, Suite 202 Largo, MD 20774 301.772.8420

 $\underline{http://www.childresource.org}$ 

(Provides referrals to licensed child care providers, family literacy, parenting classes, and support groups; bilingual service available)

#### PREGNANCY/INFANTS

### **Bright Beginnings**

102 Old Largo Road Largo, MD 20774 240.550.8607

http://www.wholisticandproductiveliving.org/BB index.html

(Provides services to pregnant women including testing, transportation to medical appointments, assistance in obtaining healthcare and insurance)

## **Family Support Center**

Adelphi/Langley Park 8908 Riggs Road Adelphi, MD 20783 301.431.6210

(Provides employment assistance to women who are pregnant or have a child under the age of 4)

## First Baptist Church of Highland Park

6801 Sheriff Road Landover, MD 20785 301.773.6655

(Offers diapers, formulas, and prescriptions to mothers in need; open Monday through Friday 10am - 4pm, call first)

## **Forestville Pregnancy Center**

3611 Branch Avenue Marlow Heights, MD 20748 301.423.0063

(Provides free sonograms, counseling, baby supplies, and classes to pregnant women)

#### The Gabriel Project

P.O. Box 2116 Bowie, MD 20718 1.800.264.3565

http://www.gabrielnetwork.org/

(Education, support, transportation and housing for pregnant women)

#### **Healthy Start Program**

9201 Basil Court Largo, MD 20774 301.883.7230

http://www.co.pg.md.us/Government/AgencyIndex/Health/healthy start.asp

(Services for pregnant women at-risk of having low birth weight babies)

## **Infants and Toddlers Program**

9201 Basil Court Largo, MD 20774 301.883.7250

(Services for children up to 36 months of age who are experiencing developmental delays)

## PREGNANCY/INFANTS (Continued)

### **Infant at Risk Program**

Prince George's Hospital Center 3001 Hospital Drive Cheverly, MD 20785 301.618.2464

(Early intervention and coordination of services for at-risk pregnant and newly parenting women and their babies up to age 1)

## **MD Kids in Safety Seats (KISS)**

1.800.370.SEAT (7328)

http://www.mdkiss.org

(State program that promotes the importance of safety belts for children and rent car seats to low income families)

#### Planned Parenthood of Metropolitan Washington

3937A Minnesota Avenue, NE Washington, DC 20019 202.388.4770 http://www.ppmw.org

#### **Pregnancy Aid Center**

4809 Greenbelt Road College Park, MD 20740 301.441.9150

(Services include prenatal check-ups, food assistance, maternal assistance, and family planning services; bilingual services available)

#### **Prince George's Child Resource Center**

9475 Lottsford Road, Suite 202 Largo, MD 20774 301.772.8420

http://www.childresource.org

(Provides referrals to licensed child care providers, family literacy, parenting classes, and support groups; bilingual service available)

# Prince George's County Health Department, Children and Parents Program (CAP)

501 Hampton Park Blvd.
Capitol Heights, MD 20743
301.324.2872

(Provides counseling, job training, and child care services)

#### Prince George's County Infants and Toddler's Program

9201 Basil Court, Suite 440 Largo, MD 20774 301.883.7250

(Services for children up to 36 months of age who are experiencing developmental delays)

## PREGNANCY/INFANTS (Continued)

## **Purchase of Child Care Subsidy Program**

301.909.6200

(This program is part of the DSS and gives eligible families vouchers to help pay for child care.) <a href="http://www.mdchildcare.org">http://www.mdchildcare.org</a>

## St. Ann's Infant & Maternity Home

4901 Eastern Avenue Hyattsville, MD 20782 301.559.5500

http://www.stanns.org/programs.jsp

(Provides housing, life skills training, daycare, medical care, counseling, and parenting classes to pregnant teens)

## Women, Infants, and Children Program

1.800.242.4942

http://www.fns.usda.gov/wic/

(Federally funded food support for pregnant women and children through age five)

## PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL SYSTEM

**Adolescent Single Parent Program** 

301.749.4520 Fax 301.749.4146

**Before & After School Care Program** 

301.408.5593 Fax 301.408.6881

**Board of Education Office** 

301.952.6115 Fax 301.952.6114

**Compliance and Due Process** 

301.952.6113 Fax 301.952.6342

**Evening High School** 

301.408.7930 Fax 301.408.7929

**Executive Office** 

301.952.6008 Fax 301.627.6576

**Food and Nutrition Services** 

301.952.6580 Fax 301.952.6714

Graduation

301.749.5227 Fax 301.749.5236

**Guidance & Counseling Services** 

301.567.8478 Fax 301.567.8606

**Health Services** 

301.749.4722 Fax 301.749.4721

**Homeless Education** 

1.888.355.5595 301.925.2482 Fax 301.925.2534

**Non-Public Office** 

301.618.8300

**Psychological Services** 

301.431.5632 Fax 301.431.5606

Safe and Drug-free Schools

301.749.4126 Fax 301.749.5220

**Service Learning** 

301.567.8670

**Special Education Compliance Office** 

301.618.8330 Fax 301.386.683

# PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL SYSTEM (Continued)

**Special Education Office** 

301.618.8300 Fax 301.925.1961

**Special Education Support Programs & Services** 

301.567.8650 Fax 301.567.8654

**Walk-In Student Counseling and Family Support Centers** 

301.749.4567

#### RAPE CRISIS CENTERS AND SUPPORT

## **DC Rape Crisis Center**

Business: 202.232.0789 Hotline: 202.333.7273

(This center offers free individual and group counseling sessions, literature, and self-defense classes)

http://www.dcrcc.org

## **Prince George's Hospital Center**

**Sexual Assault Center** 

3001 Hospital Drive Cheverly, MD 20785 301.618.3158

Hotline: 301.618.3154

http://www.dimensionshealth.org/pghc\_pro\_sac.shtml

(Provides crisis counseling, follow-up counseling, examinations, and victim advocacy)

#### R.A.I.N.N. (Rape, Abuse, Incest National Network)

2000 L Street NW, Suite 406 Washington, DC 20036 1.800.656.HOPE 202.544.3064 http://www.rainn.org

#### RECREATION AND OTHER YOUTH SERVICES

#### **Advocates for Youth**

2000 M Street, NW Washington, DC 20036 202.419.3420

http://www.advocatesforvouth.org

(Provides advocacy, education, and support to teens to learn more about sexual health)

#### **Affordable Behavioral Consultants**

1400 Mercantile Lane, Suite 206 Largo, MD 20774 301.386.7722 Fax 301.386.7789 http://abccares.net

(Provides therapeutic mentoring)

#### Alek's House

4200 Forbes Blvd. Suite 104 7930 Cryden Way, Suite 100 Lanham, MD 20706 District Heights, MD 20746 301.429.6101 301.420.7772

http://www.alekshousemd.com

(Provides mentoring, tutoring, and therapy to children and adolescents)

#### **America Reads/America Counts**

301.314.READ (7323)

(Tutoring and mentoring by University of Maryland, College Park students)

# **Bethel House**

6810 Floral Park Road Brandywine, MD 20613 301.372.1700

http://www.bethelhousei.org

(Provides emergency food pantry, financial assistance for rent and utilities, domestic violence and sexual abuse counseling, substance abuse support meetings, and a youth mentoring program)

#### Big Brothers, Big Sisters of the National Capitol Area

10210 Greenbelt Road Lanham, MD 20706 301.794.9170 Fax 301.794.9181 http://www.bbbsnca.org

(Mentoring for children aged 8-15 from single parent homes)

# **Boy Scouts of America - National Capitol Area Council**

9190 Rockville Pike Bethesda, MD 20814 301.530.9360 Fax 301.564.9513 http://www.boyscouts-ncac.org

# **RECREATION AND OTHER YOUTH SERVICES (Continued)**

#### The Choice Program

971 Seagull Avenue Baltimore, MD 21225 1.888.277.4594 Fax 410.354.4938 http://www.choiceprograms.org/ (Provides mentoring)

# **Crawford Consulting and Mental Health Services**

6490 Landover Road, Suite D Cheverly, MD 20785 301.341.5111 http://www.crawfordconsulting.org (Provides therapeutic mentoring)

# **Department of Parks and Recreation**

6611 Kenilworth Avenue Riverdale, Maryland 20737 301.699.2407 http://www.pgparks.com/

# **District Heights Family & Youth Service Center**

2000 Marbury Drive
District Heights, MD 20747
301.336.7600
<a href="http://www.districtheights.org/index.cfm">http://www.districtheights.org/index.cfm</a>
(Recreation Center is open daily for youths from 3:30pm to 6:00 pm.)

#### **Faith Community Baptist Church**

13618 Layhill Road Silver Spring, MD 20906 301.460.8188 <a href="http://mychurchfcbc.org">http://mychurchfcbc.org</a> (Provides food, clothing, school supplies, and tutoring to those in need)

### **Greenbelt Cares Youth and Family Service Bureau**

25 Crescent Road Greenbelt, MD 20770 301.345.6660

(Provides family counseling, tutoring, GED preparation, and employment for teens)

# **Healthy Teens Center**

7824 Central Avenue Landover, MD 20785

http://www.co.pg.md.us/Government/AgencyIndex/Health/healthy\_teens.asp

Healthy Teens and Young Adults Program
301.324.5141
(Provides free pregnancy tests and information on birth control methods and abstinence)
Adam's House (services for young men and fathers)
301.324.2996

# **RECREATION AND OTHER YOUTH SERVICES (Continued)**

#### Job Corps

Potomac Job Corps Center 1 D.C. Village Lane, S.W. Washington, DC 20032 202.574.5000 http://jobcorps.dol.gov/

(Provides job training and has child care for commuter students at this location)

# Jwanzaa Youth Partnership

P.O. Box 7886 Largo, MD 20792 301.808.9310

http://www.jwanzaa.org

(Provides parent support and mentoring for teens)

# **Langley Park Youth and Family Services**

1401 E. University Boulevard, Suite 201 Hyattsville, MD 20783 301.434.4895

(Free program for adolescents involved in drugs; program provides counseling and random drug testing)

# **Maryland Multicultural Youth Center**

7411 Riggs Road Hyattsville, MD 20783 301.431.3121

http://www.layc-dc.org

(Provides GED and Pre-GED classes, job readiness training, employment placement, counseling and gang prevention for youth aged 11-24)

#### Mentoring to Manhood

2509 Lake Forest Drive Upper Marlboro, MD 20772 301.213.9463

www.m2minc.org

(A mentoring program for young males 12-18)

# **Mentoring Matters**

1200 Sandy Spring Road Laurel, MD 20707 301.776.4294 http://www.iiiinc.org

(Provides mentoring for children of incarcerated parents)

# **RECREATION AND OTHER YOUTH SERVICES (Continued)**

#### Prince George's County Memorial Library System

6532 Adelphi Road Hyattsville, MD 20782 301.699.3500

www.pgcmls.info

(Provides service learning hours, jobs sites for teens, and other teen related programs)

# **Prince George's Volunteer Center**

P.O. Box 187 Hyattsville, MD 20781 301.699.2800

http://www.1-800-volunteer.org/1800Vol/OpenIndexAction.do?nationalPortal=1

(The website allows you to search for volunteer opportunities for students, senior citizens, and citizens with referrals from the courts)

#### **S.A.S.S.I.E** Mentoring Services

P.O. Box 1363 Greenbelt, MD 20768-1363 301.357.0511 http://www.sassiellc.com (Provides mentoring for girls)

# **Service Learning Contact Information**

301-567-8670

thamlin@pgcps.org

(Can answer any questions you may have regarding your student fulfilling their service learning hours.)

#### **Sexual Minority Youth Assistance League (SMYAL)**

410 7<sup>th</sup> Street SE Washington, DC 20003 202.546.5940 http://www.smyal.org

(Offer counseling, support, HIV testing, and recreational activities to LGBT youth)

#### **Special Olympics – Maryland**

513 Progress Drive, Suite P Linthicum, MD 21090 410.789.6677 Toll Free 1.800.541.7544 Fax 410.789.5955 http://www.somd.org/

(Provides training and competitions for people with intellectual disabilities)

# **Youth Employment Services**

9400 Peppercorn Place, Room 110 Largo, Maryland 20774 301.883.5993

www.co.pg.md.us/Government/ExecutiveBranch/summeryouth.asp

(Provides job placement and training for teens)

#### **SHELTERS**

To be placed in the shelters listed below, you must first call the:

# **Prince George's County Homeless Hotline**

301.864.7140 Toll Free 1.888.731.0999

http://www.co.pg.md.us/Government/AgencyIndex/Social\_Services/emergency\_shelter.asp

### **Ager Road UMC Shelter**

6301 Ager Road Hyattsville, MD 20782 301.422.2132

(Provide shelter for homeless families, single men, and single women; must be referred by either DSS or community ministries)

# **Catholic Charities: Archdiocese of Washington**

924 G Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 202.772.4300

http://www.catholiccharitiesdc.org

(Offers adult education programs, shelters, healthcare, vocational training, family strengthening programs, mental health programs, substance abuse treatment, crisis assistance, and immigration programs)

### Community Crisis Services, Inc.

P.O. Box 149

Hyattsville, MD 20781 Office: 301.864.7095 211 if using a cell phone Local Hotline: 301.864.7161 Statewide Hotline: 800.422.0009 County Crisis Line: 301.927.4500 Local Homeless Hotline: 301.864.7140 http://www.communitycrisis.org

(24 hour call center for individuals in crisis or those in need of information on mental health services or social service organizations)

# **Family Crisis Center of Prince George's County**

3601 Taylor Street Brentwood, MD 20722

301.779.2100; 24-hour hotline 1.866.DVCRISIS or 301.731.1203; Fax 301.779.2104

http://www.familycrisiscenter-pgco.org

(For domestic violence victims and offenders; offers anger management, emergency shelter, and legal advocacy)

# **SHELTERS (Continued)**

#### **Family Emergency Shelter**

1520 Kanawha Street, Apt. 106 Adelphi, MD 20783 301.431.4570

(Emergency family shelter; provides counseling and substance abuse treatment; serves single or two parent families up to 90 days)

# Laurel Advocacy & Referral Services: Winter Haven

311 Laurel Avenue Laurel, MD 20707 301.776.0442

(Provide emergency shelter, transitional housing, motel placements, food, eviction prevention, and counseling)

#### My Sister's Place

P.O. Box 29596 Washington, DC 20017 202.529.5261 202.529.5991 (24 hour hotline)

www.mysistersplacedc.org

(Shelter and transitional housing for battered women and their children; shelter is bus and subway accessible)

### **Prince George's House**

603 Addison Road South Capitol Heights, MD 20743 301.808.5317 (Provides emergency housing to men)

### Saint Ann's Infant and Maternity Home

4903 Eastern Avenue Hyattsville, MD 20782 301.559.5500

http://www.stanns.org

(Provides shelter to children up to the age of 12 that have been abused, neglected or abandoned and young mothers up to the age of 21)

#### Sasha Bruce House

1022 Maryland Avenue, NE Washington, DC 20002 202.546.4900 202.547.7777 (24 hour hotline)

(Emergency youth shelter, provides crisis intervention, counseling, and case management)

#### SUPPORT GROUPS

#### **AARP, Grandparent Information Center**

601 E St., NW

Washington, DC 20049

202.434.2296 Toll Free 1.888.687.2277

http://www.aarp.org/families/grandparents

(Information regarding resources, referrals to local support groups for grandparents with primary support roles)

# Adelphi/Langley Park Family Support Center

8908 Riggs Road Adelphi, MD 20783 301.431.6210

http://www.childresource.org

(Provides family literacy, parenting classes, and support groups free of charge; transportation is included)

### Children and Adults with Attention Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder (CHADD)

301.661.7966

www.chadd.net/201

(Meetings are held the last Friday of the month from 6:15 pm to 7:15 pm at Washington Pediatric Hospital at Prince George's Hospital; Meetings are held on the first floor in the auditorium)

#### City of College Park Youth and Family Services

4912 Nantucket Road College Park, MD 20740 301.474.1210

(Provides individual and group counseling, support groups for parents, and crisis intervention)

### Coffee Break for Hispanic Families of Children with Disabilities

Arc of Prince George's County 1401 McCormick Drive Largo, MD

301.925.7050 ext 232

Coordinator: Mary Funk

(An opportunity for Hispanic families of children with disabilities to obtain support and discuss issues surrounding their child's disability; please call first to reserve a space)

# **Drop-In Grief Support Group**

Doctor's Community Hospital 8118 Good Luck Road Lanham, MD 20706 301.883.0866

(Support group for adults who have lost a loved one; meets the first and third Thursday of each month from 10:00am to 11:30am)

#### Family Friends Program, Easter Seals

Carolyn Bull 301.931.8925 ext. 115

(Provides a trained adult volunteer to offer extra support by interacting with a child with a disability) Double-click **HERE** to return to the Table of Contents

# **SUPPORT GROUPS (Continued)**

### **Family Services Foundation**

5301 76<sup>th</sup> Avenue Landover Hills, MD 20784 301.459.2121, ext. 32

(Support group for adults with developmental disabilities; meet on Tuesday at 7pm)

# **MAPS Mothers Alliance for Prayer and Support**

Jeanne Taylor 301.879.9539

(An interdenominational spiritual support group for mothers of children with special needs; Meetings occur at 7:30pm on the third Wednesday of every month)

### Maryland National Alliance for the Mentally Ill (NAMI)

8511 Legation Road New Carrollton, MD 301.429.0970

www.namipgcmd.org

(Five different support groups are being offered throughout PG County for people interested in understanding mental illness and finding techniques to cope with everyday problems)

# **Prince George's Child Resource Center**

9475 Lottsford Road, Suite 202 Largo, MD 20774 301.772.8420

http://www.childresource.org

(Provide referrals to licensed child care providers, family literacy, parenting classes, and support groups; bilingual service available)

#### TRANSITIONAL HOUSING

# **Department of Social Services Transitional Housing**

805 Brightseat Road Landover, MD 20785 301.909.7000

(Houses men and women, with or without children, and two parent families for 9 to 24 months)

# Laurel Advocacy & Referral Services: Winter Haven

311 Laurel Avenue Laurel, MD 20707 301.776.0442

(Provide emergency shelter, transitional housing, motel placements, food, eviction prevention and counseling)

#### **Men's Transition Center**

603 Addison Road South Capitol Heights, MD 20743 301.808.5317

(Provide emergency shelter, transitional housing, counseling, and employment training services for men)

#### My Sister's Place

P.O. Box 29596 Washington, DC 20017 202.529.5261 202.529.5991 (24 hour hotline) www.mysistersplacedc.org

(Shelter and transitional housing for battered women and their children; shelter is bus and subway accessible)

#### Prince George's House

603 Addison Road South Capitol Heights, MD 20743 301.808.5317 (Provides emergency housing to men)

### Reality, Inc.

200 Laurel Avenue Laurel, MD 20707 301.490.5551

Halfway house: 301.490.5543

(Rehabilitative services for homeless persons addicted to drugs and alcohol)

# The Salvation Army Adult Rehabilitation Center (ARC)

3304 Kenilworth Avenue Bladensburg, MD 20781 301.277.7878

http://www.uss.salvationarmy.org/uss/www\_uss\_washdcarc.nsf

(Provides occupational work therapy, educational tutoring, counseling and housing for men that are addicts)

# TRANSITIONAL HOUSING (Continued)

St. Matthews Housing

14900 Annapolis Road Bowie, MD 20715 301.262.1408 (Provides transitional housing to men and women)

# **TRANSPORTATION**

#### Call-A-Bus

301.499.8603

http://www.co.pg.md.us/Government/AgencyIndex/DPW&T/Transit/bus.asp?nivel=foldmenu(2)

(Available to Prince George's County residents who are not served by existing bus or rail service; priority given to senior citizens and individuals with a disability)

#### Call-A-Cab

301.883.5656

http://www.co.pg.md.us/Government/AgencyIndex/DPW&T/Transit/cab.asp?nivel=foldmenu(2)

(Reduced taxi cab fares for Prince George's County residents who are senior citizens and/or individuals with a disability)

# **Vehicles for Change**

5230 Washington Blvd. Halethorpe, MD 21227 410.242.9674 or 800.835.3821

http://www.vehiclesforchange.org

(Provides eligible individuals with a donated vehicle)

### Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority (WMATA)

600 Fifth Street, NW Washington, DC 20001

http://www.wmata.com

General information	202.962.1234
Customer assistance (Suggestions & comments)	202.637.1328
Customer information (Metrobus and rail schedules, fares, parking)	202.637.7000
ID cards for individuals with disabilities and senior citizens	202.962.2700
Lost and found	202.962.1195
Service disruptions and elevator outages	202.962.1212
SmartTrip	888.762.7874
Transit police	202.962.2121

#### **WMATA MetroAccess**

8405 Colesville Road, Building 3 Silver Spring, MD 20910 301.562.5360 Toll Free 1.800.523.7009

http://www.wmata.com/metroaccess

(Transit service for individuals unable to use public transit due to a disability)

#### WEBSITES

#### 211 Maryland

#### http://www.211md.org

(Provides a directory of programs and community resources throughout the state of Maryland)

# **Maryland Community Services Locator**

# http://www.mdcsl.org

(Provides a directory of community services such as disability, employment, health, mental health, support groups, and victims services)

### **Maryland Problem Solver**

# http://www.problemsolver.maryland.gov

(Website aids eligible Maryland residents find State run programs and services such as burial assistance, child care assistance, and temporary cash assistance)

#### **Maryland Sail**

#### http://www.marylandsail.org

(Offers information on social services offered by the state of Maryland; can also apply and renew for a variety of social services online)

# **National Capital Region 211**

### http://www.211metrodc.org

(This website is useful in finding programs that assist people with employment, food, housing, medical, mental health, and substance abuse services)

### **School Mental Health**

# http://www.schoolmentalhealth.org

(This website is useful in learning more about school mental health; provides newsletters, directories, free trainings, and resources to parents, students, and teachers.)

The inclusion of resources within this directory is not meant to imply an endorsement of any program or the services provided.

We apologize if we have inadvertently not included programs and resources that are available. If there are any updates/additions/deletions, please email the Center for School Mental Health at <a href="mailto:csmh@psych.umaryland.edu">csmh@psych.umaryland.edu</a>.

It is our hope that this resource will be a valuable tool to all who are working together to enhance student success.